
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

  

 

TO:  BID RESPONDERS 

 

FROM: Clark Hughes 

 

DATE: November 13, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: ACCC/JWBWH FORKLIFT RFP – ADDENDUM #1  

 
COMMENT 

 Refer to attached revised critical dates. 

 

QUESTION: 

1. Section 11 (pg. 18) – If Oakview is sued because the RFQ references certain product specification, that the vendor 

would have to defend and hold Oakview harmless?  

NO  

2. Section 13 (pg. 18) – given this cancellation provision, is there anything that would prevent or make it very difficult 

to sell these units to another customer?  

NO 

3. Page 39 – given this clause, it is critical that we provide a delivery date that can be absolutely counted on.  There is 

no Force Majeure clause in the PO terms. Can a Force Majeure clause be added in case we have another situation 

like COVID that disrupts supply chains.  

NO 

4. The bid calls for a 5,500 lb. capacity forklift and we offer either 5,000 or 6,000 lb. capacity models.  

Will Oakview accept either of these capacities?  

NO 

5. The specifications call for a Monotrol Pedal with directional control, which we do not offer on our forklifts.  

Will you accept a directional control attached to the steering column?  

NO 

6. The bid specifications call for a telemetry tracking system, which is not included as standard equipment on our 

forklifts. Will Oakview accept the equipment without the system, or could we install the system after it has been 

delivered? 

NO 

7. The bid requirements call for delivery within five business days of receiving the order.   

The equipment we are bidding is in stock at our factory in Buford, Georgia.  

To receive and process the order, schedule delivery and transport it to New Jersey may take two or three weeks. Is 

that acceptable?  

YES 

8. Our forklifts are built in South Korea before being shipped to the US for final prep and delivery.   

Is the acceptable under the Buy American clause of the bid?  

NO 
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Oakview Venue Management, L.P. 

 

SOLICITATION OF BIDS - SOLICITATION OF BIDS 

JIM WHELAN BOARDWALK HALL AND ATLANTIC CITY 

CONVENTION CENTER 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

REVISED 

 

For: 
FORKLIFTS 

                                                                                                          

Event Date Time 

Bidder’s Questions Due Date COMPLETED  

Responses to Bidder’s Question Due Date COMPLETED  

Bid Submission Due Date 

 

Wednesday 

December 4, 2024 
11:00 a.m. 

 

Dates are subject to change.  All changes will be reflected in Addenda to the solicitation posted on the website: 

http://www.boardwalkhall.com/business-opportunities/rfps 
 

Solicitation Issued By                                                  

Oakview Venue Management L.P., as operator of Jim Whelan Boardwalk Hall and the Atlantic City 

Convention Center, as managing agent for Casino Reinvestment Development Authority 

2301 Boardwalk 

Atlantic city, New Jersey 08401 

Phone: 609-348-7026 

 

Date Issued:  November 13, 2024 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 

 

 

 

Cc:   Jim McDonald 

  Jason Resetar 

  Rick Powell         

http://www.boardwalkhall.com/business-opportunities/rfps

